
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 

 
Friday, 2nd July, 2010 

 
2.00 pm 

 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County Hall, 

Maidstone 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

AGENDA 
 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
 

Friday, 2nd July, 2010, at 2.00 pm Ask for: Andrew Tait 
Wantsum Room, Sessions House, County 
Hall, Maidstone 

Telephone   01622 694342 

   
 

Tea/coffee will be available before the meeting 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
(During these items the meeting is likely to be open to the public) 

 
 

 A.  PANEL BUSINESS 

A1 Substitutes  

A2 Declarations of Interests by Members in items on the Agenda for this meeting.  

A3 Minutes (Pages 1 - 6) 

 B.  APPOINTMENT OF LEA SCHOOL GOVERNORS 

B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent (Pages 7 - 36) 

B2 Other items which the Chairman decides are Urgent  

 

EXEMPT ITEMS 

(At the time of preparing the agenda there were no exempt items.  During any such items 
which may arise the meeting is likely NOT to be open to the public) 

 
Peter Sass 
Head of Democratic Services and Local Leadership 
(01622) 694002 
 
Thursday, 24 June 2010 
 
Please note that any background documents referred to in the accompanying papers 
maybe inspected by arrangement with the officer responsible for preparing the relevant 
report. 
 



 

KENT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

 

GOVERNOR APPOINTMENTS PANEL 
 
MINUTES of a meeting of the Governor Appointments Panel held in the Wantsum 
Room, Sessions House, County Hall, Maidstone on Friday, 23 April 2010. 
 
PRESENT: Mr D L Brazier (Chairman), Miss S J Carey, Mr D S Daley, 
Mrs V J Dagger, Mr R J Parry and Mr R Tolputt 
 
OFFICERS: Ms L Lissimore (Head of School Governance), Mr N Morgan (School 
Governance Officer) and Mr A Tait (Democratic Services Officer) 
 

UNRESTRICTED ITEMS 
 
4. Minutes  
(Item A3) 
 
RESOLVED that the Minutes of the meeting held on 12 February 2010 are correctly 
recorded and that they be signed by the Chairman. 
 
5. LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent  
(Item B1) 
 
(1)  The Panel appointed Mrs E Thomas to the Governing Body of Paddock Wood 
Primary School in preference to Mrs M Vacher.  It was agreed that Mrs Vacher 
should be offered an alternative position at Frittenden CEP School and that (if she 
accepted) the appointment could be made without further reference to the Panel.  
 
(2)  The Panel agreed to appoint Rev S Brewer to the Governing Body of Ifield 
School with effect from 1 June 2010.  
 
(3)  The Head of School Governance informed the Panel that the proposed 
federation of the Westlands School and Woodgrove Primary School in Swale Urban 
was due to take place on 1 July. The Panel agreed that if the federation did take 
place and only three nominations were received, the appointments could be made 
without further reference to the Panel.   
 
(4)  The Panel agreed the proposed appointment of Mrs L Lissimore and Mrs D 
Bruce from the Additional Governor pool to the Governing Body of Brenchley and 
Matfield CEP School.  
 
(5)  The Panel noted the following appointments made since the previous meeting 
under Delegated Powers in consultation with the Chairman:- 
 

(a) Mrs R Law – Archers Court Maths and Computing College; 
(b) Mr G Cooke – Bell Wood Community Primary School;  
(c) Mrs P Garrard – Dymchurch Primary School; and 
(d) Mr C Gallagher – Dymchurch Primary School.  

 

Agenda Item A3

Page 1



 

4 

(6)  The Panel agreed to make all the appointments set out in the Issues Paper in 
the “Late Submissions” section of the table on Page 11 of the agenda papers.  
 
(7)  RESOLVED that the appointments of local Authority Governors in Primary, 
Secondary, Special Schools and Pupil Referral Units be agreed as set out in the 
Appendix to these Minutes.   
 
6. 21st Century Governance (Oral report)  
(Item B2) 
 
(1)  The Head of School Governance gave a presentation on the implications of 
the “21st Century Schools” Bill for School Governors. She referred in particular to the 
partnership aspects of the Bill as well as the new duties for Governors and the 
strengthened governance model that were proposed.  
 
(2)  RESOLVED that the report be noted and that the Head of School Governance 
be thanked for her presentation.  
 
 

Page 2



  

APPENDIX  
(Paragraph 5 of the Minutes refers) 

 
1. PARTNERSHIP : AS1 ASHFORD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3893 Phoenix Community Primary School Mrs E Tweed 
2289 Smeeth Community Pprimary School Mr G Lilley 
3743 St Simon of England RCP School Mrs J Watts 
4246 The North School Miss A Warby 
 
2. PARTNERSHIP: ASHFORD RURAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3144 Tenterden CEJ School Mrs H Maple 
 
3. PARTNERSHIP: CANTERBURY CITY AND COUNTRY 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3126 Littlebourne CEP School Mr C Pope 
2607 Parkside Community Primary School Mrs S Lindgren 
7063 St Nicholas’ School Mrs P Tree 
2611 St Stephen’s Infant School Mrs S Shave 
3749  St Thomas’ Catholic Primary School Mr P Smith 
 
4. PARTNERSHIP: CANTERBURY COASTAL 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2263 Herne Bay Infant School Mrs J Jolly 
2643 Swalecliffe Community Primary School Mrs A Stone 
 
5. PARTNERSHIP: CRANBROOK AND PADDOCK WOOD 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3032  Hawkhurst CEP School Mr R Manning 
2127 Paddock Wood Primary school Mrs E Thomas 
3309 Sissinghurst CEP School Mr C Rice 
 
6. PARTNERSHIP : DARTFORD EAST 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
7066 Milestone School Mr M Gipon 
3915 Manor Community Primary School Mrs D Tolhurst 
 

7.  PARTNERSHIP : DARTFORD WEST 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2066 Maypole Primary School Rev A Green 
5400 The Wilmington Grammar School for Girls Mrs A Ojo 
 
 
 
 

Page 3



  

8. PARTNERSHIP: DEAL AND SANDWICH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3173 Kingsdown and Ringwould CEP School Mr R Walton 
2627 Sandwich Junior School Mr M Taylor 
5463 Sandwich Technology School Mr P Southgate 
 
9.  PARTNERSHIP: DOVER  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3916 Green Park Community Primary School Lord Graham Hutchison 
3169 Guston CEP School Mr R Coulstock 
2309 St Martin’s School Mr D Carey 
 
10. PARTNERSHIP: GRAVESHAM  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
7039 The Ifield School Mr D Rutherford 
2462 Riverview Infant School Mrs M Lane 
3019 Shorne CEP School Mrs A Tompkins 
5210 St Botolph’s CEP School Mrs T Hills 
2519  Vigo Village School Mrs P Shelbrooke 
 
11. PARTNERSHIP: MAIDSTONE 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2161 Boughton Monchelsea Primary School Mr C Trelfer 
4523 Maidstone Grammar School for Girls Mr J Findlay 
3073 St Michael’s CEI School Mr N Bassant 
5422 Oakwood Park Grammar School Mr D Harris 
4064 The Astor of Hever Community School Mrs M Bolsin 
3092 Yalding St Peter and St Paul CEP School Mr R Nelson-Gracie 
 
12. PARTNERSHIP: MC2 (MAIDSTONE) 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
7056 Five Acre Wood School Mr J Baker 
2536 Loose Infant School Mr D Carpenter 
2586 Senacre Wood Primary School Cllr R Hinder 
4059 Swadelands School – Specialist School and 

Sports College 
Mrs J Whittle 

4059 Swadelands School – Specialist School and 
Sports College 

Mr D Johnson 

 
13. PARTNERSHIP : MALLING 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2188 Plaxtol Primary School Mrs J Owen 
3899 St James the Great Primary and Nursery 

School 
Mrs F Sweeney 

 
 

Page 4



  

14. PARTNERSHIP : SEVENOAKS SOUTH 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3054 Crockham Hill CEP School Mr A Netherclift 
2133 Halstead Community Primary School Mrs J Ringrose 
2632 Sevenoaks Primary School Mr T Thake 
2632 Sevenoaks Primary School Mr C Brown 
3201 St Lawrence CEP School Mr R Mitchell 
 

15. PARTNERSHIP : SHEPWAY 1 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
3160 Selstead CEP School Mr K Nuttall 
 
 
16. PARTNERSHIP : SHEPWAY RURAL  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
3902 Hythe Bay CEP School Mrs R Griffiths 
 
17.  PARTNERSHIP : SWALE RURAL   
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2232 Luddenham School School Mr R Woodroofe 
4242 Abbey School Mr A Hogarth 
3337 Tunstall CE (Aided) School Mr M Waterworth 
 
18. PARTNERSHIP : SWALE URBAN  
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2230  The Federation of Bobbing Village School and 

Iwade Community Primary School 
Mr L Chapman 

2245 The Sheerness West Federation Mr J Duncan 
 
19. PARTNERSHIP : SWANLEY AND DISTRICT 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
4219 Hextable School Mr A Jones 
 
20. PARTNERSHIP : THANET 1 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2331 Drapers Mills Primary School MS D Spilsbury 
 
21. PARTNERSHIP : THANET 2 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2338 Dame Janet Community Junior School Mr R Queen 
3364 Christ Church CEJ School Mrs V Woodin 
 
 
 

Page 5



  

22. PARTNERSHIP : TONBRIDGE 
 
DCSF No: School Appointee 
2155 Slade Primary School and Attached Unit for 

HI 
Mr M Morrison 

 
23.  PARTNERSHIP: TUNBRIDGE WELLS 
 

DCSF No: School Appointee 
2465 Claremont Primary School Mrs D Bruce 
2465 Claremont Primary School Mr J Scholes 
2465 Claremont Primary School Mrs A Lightbody 
2482 Langton Green Primary School  Mrs R Holder 
2649 Sherwood Park Community Primary School Mrs C Sander 
3050 St John’s CEP School Mr R Bullock 
4045 Tunbridge Wells Grammar School for Boys Mr M Reidy 
 
 

24.  PUPIL REFERRAL UNITS 
 

DCSF No: PRU Appointee 
9008 (Thanet 1) The Northwood Centre 

Management Committee 
Mrs J Birnie 

 
 
 

 

 

Page 6



 

  
By:   Managing Director Education & Libraries 
 
To:   Governor Appointments Panel – 23 April 2010 
 
Subject: LOCAL AUTHORITY GOVERNORS FOR PRIMARY, 

SECONDARY AND SPECIAL SCHOOLS IN KENT 
 

Classification: Unrestricted 
 
File Ref:  LL/04/10 
 
_____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Summary: To consider nominations for appointments to school governing 

bodies. 
 

FOR DECISION 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

 
The following schedule shows for each school the names of persons nominated for the 
vacancy and the sponsor submitting the nominations.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 
Recommendations 
 
Members are asked TO MAKE appointments for Local Authority governors in primary, 
secondary and special schools in this schedule. 
 

 
 
 
 
Linda Lissimore 
Head of School Governance 
Tel: 01622 605118 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
Background Documents 
None. 
 

Agenda Item B1

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Governor Appointments Panel 

02nd July  2010     Issues Paper 

 

Page No. 
Summary 
Papers 

Partnership School Name 

Name of Nominee(s) 

Comments Guideline 

 Ashford 1 Victoria Road Primary School 
Cllr Brendan Naughton 

 

Cllr Naughton’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 9/14 64%. The candidates form has 
been signed but does not include a supporting 
statement from the chair. This was Cllr Naughton’s first 
term of office  

(i) (ii) 

 Ashford Rural Egerton CE Primary School 
Cllr Richard King 
 

Cllr King’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 7/11 64%. A supporting statement has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors and our 
records indicate that he has been a member of the 
body since at least September 2000 

(i) (ii) 

 Canterbury 
City 

Blean Primary School 

Dr John Gilbey 

Dr Gilbey’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 7/17 41%. A statement of support has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors and our 
records indicate that he has been a member of the 
body since September 2004 

(i) (ii) 

 Cranbrook & 
Paddock 
Wood 

Cranbrook School 
Cllr Alex King 

Cllr King’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 5/23 22%. A statement of support has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors and he has 
been a member of the body since 2003. 

(i) (ii) 

 Cranbrook & 
Paddock 
Wood 

Cranbrook School 

Mr John Cunningham 

 

Mr Cunningham’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 12/23 51%. A statement of support has 
been provided by the Chair of Governors. This was Mr 
Cunningham’s First term of office.  

(i) (ii) 

 Cranbrook & 
Paddock 
Wood 

Frittenden CE Primary School 
Mr Ashley Martin  

It has recently come to light that Mr Martin failed to 
apply for re-appointment at the end of his term of office 
in May 09. Mr Martin has continued in his position and 
has made regular contributions to the work of the 
body. The Panel is asked to consider re-appointing Mr 
Martin and back dating this appointment. 

 

P
a
g
e
 9



 Deal & 
Sandwich 

Castle Community College 

Mr J Baker 

Mrs K Blackburn 

Mrs B Fuller 

The school proposing to amalgamate with Walmer 
Science College although a decision from Secretary of 
State has yet to be provided.  The governors terms of 
office end 31.08.10  and so the panel are asked to 
consider extending these terms until 31.12.10 

NO 
PAPERS 

 Deal & 
Sandwich 

Walmer Science College 

Mr N Cavell 

Cllr M Eddy 

Mr W Johnson 

Mr G Williams 

The school is proposing to amalgamate with Castle 
Community College, decision from Secretary of State 
awaited.  The governors terms of office end 31.08.10  
and so the panel are asked to consider extending 
these terms until 31.12.10 

NO 
PAPERS 

 Deal & 
Sandwich 

Eastry Church of England Primary School 

Dr David Sugden  

Dr Sugden’s wife is a teaching assistant at the school, 
she has held this post for approximately 3 years. 

Dr Sugden has successfully completed 2 terms of 
office at Eastry with 5 years as Chair of Governors. 

(d) 

 Dover Capel-le-Fern Primary School 

Mrs Angela Parkes 

Mrs Parkes has a child currently attending the school. 
She has served two terms as a governor, one as a 
parent governor and her second as an LA Governor. 
There are at present no other positions available on 
the body. The Chair has provided a statement of 
support. 

(h) 

 Dover River Primary School  

Mr John Allingham  

Mr Allingham has a child currently attending the school 
in year 3. He has been part of the body since at least 
2001 and a statement has been provided by the Chair 
of Governors. There are currently no other positions 
available on the governing body  

(h) 

 Gravehsam Holy Trinity Primary School 
Mr Manjit Sodhi 

Mr Sodhi’s wife is a teaching assistant and his sister-
in-law is a teacher at the school, he also has a child 
that attends at Holy Trinity. Mr Sodhi has served on 
the GB since 1992 and is a very valued member of the 
GB, having connections and experience in working 
with minority groups in the locality. 

(d) (h) 

 Maidstone 1 Ditton Junior School 
Dr Mark Lander 

Dr Lander’s attendance is below the panel’s 
requirements 11/19 58%. Support has been provided 
by the Chair of Governors, Clerk and Headteacher. He 

(i) (ii) 

P
a
g
e
 1

0



has been a member of the body since August 2002. 
There is a vacancy for a foundation governor on the 
body but it is not clear whether Dr Lander would qualify 
for this post. 

 Maidstone 2 Bredhurst C of E Primary School 
Mr Simon Fooks 

Mr Fooks attendance is below the panels requirements 
7/17 41%. A letter of support has been sent by the 
Chair of Governors. This is his first term of office and 
there are no other positions available at present but 
the school will be advertising for new parent governors 
in October.  

(i) (ii) 

 Maidstone 2 South Borough Primary School 
Mr Philip Sayer 

Mr Sayer’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 7/13 53%. He has been a member of the 
body since 1985 and a supporting statement has been 
provided by the chair of governors.  

(i) (ii) 

 Malling Leybourne St Peter and St Paul CE (VA) 
Primary School 

Mr Robert Palmer 

Mr Palmer has a child currently attending the school in 
reception year. He has been a member of the body 
since 2002 and a statement of support has been 
provided by the Chair of Governors. There is currently 
a parent governor vacancy available on the Governing 
body.  

(h) 

 Malling More Park Catholic Primary School 
Mr Graeme Dowd 

Mr Dowd has 2 children at the school and his wife is a 
Teaching Assistant also at the school. Supporting 
statement is provided from the chair. He has been a 
member of the body since at least September 2004. 
There are no other vacancies available at present. 

(h) (d) 

 Malling St George's CE (VC) Primary School 
Mr Mark Knight 

The school is considering federation with Trottiscliffe 
CE Primary School, subject to consultation. Mr 
Knight’s term of office end 31.08.10  and so the panel 
are asked to consider extending his term until 31.12.10 

NO 
PAPERS 

 Malling Tunbury Primary School 
Cllr Peter Homewood 

Cllr Homewood’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements 5/10 50%. He has been a member of the 
body since 2002 and a statement of support has been 
provided by the School. There are currently vacancies 
available on the body.  

(i) (ii) 

P
a
g
e
 1

1



 Shepway 1 Morehall Primary School 
Mrs Susan Sanders 

Mrs Sanders has a child currently attending the school 
until the end of the school year. The child will then be 
moving to an alternative school. 

(h) 

 

 Shepway 1 The Harvey Grammar School, Folkestone 
Mrs Pamela Garrard 

Mrs Garrard is currently Assistant Vice-Principal at The 
Harvey Grammar School, she is retiring on 31 Aug.10. 
LA Governor position to take effect from 1 Sept 10 – at 
the same school, The Harvey Grammar School 

 

(f) 

 Shepway 
Rural 

Dymchurch Primary School 
Mrs Sharon Bryne 

Mrs Bryne has a child currently attending the school 
until the end of the school year. The child will then be 
moving to an alternative school. 

(h) 

 

 Shepway 
Rural 

Hythe Bay Church of England Primary School 
Cllr Michael Lyons 

Cllr Lyons’ attendance is below the panels 
requirements 13/21 62%. The School is happy for him 
continue given that his attendance is only two 
percentage points below the panels requirements. 

(i) (ii) 

 Shepway 
Rural 

St Austines Catholic Primary 
Cllr Chris Capon 

Cllr Capon’s attendance is below the panels 
requirements. A statement has been provided on his 
form by the Chair of Governors. 

(i) (ii) 

 Swale Urban  Lower Halstow School 
Mr Benjamin Stokes 

Mr Stokes’ attendance is below the panels 
requirements 7/12 58%. His Form has been sent to the 
chair of Governors and has yet to be returned with a 
statement of support.  

(i) (ii) 

INFORMATION ONLY – NO PAPERS 

Action taken 
under 
Delegated 
Powers in 
consultation 
with the 
Chairman 

Cranbrook & 
Paddock 
Wood 

Brenchley & Matfield CE (VA) Primary School 
Mr Micheal MacKenzie 

 

Mr MacKenzie’s nomination form had been received a 
few days after the submission of the previous GAP 
report. The nomination had been proposed by Cllr Alex 
King and had no breaches of the Guidelines for 
Appointment. At the request of the Chair and in 
consultation with the School Governance Unit Mr 
MacKenzie has been appointed to the schools vacant 
LA governor position.  

 

Action taken 
under 
Delegated 
Powers in 
consultation 

Cranbrook & 
Paddock 
Wood 

Paddock Wood Primary School  

Mrs Mary Vacher  

At the previous meeting of the panel it was agreed that 
Mrs Elizabeth Thomas should take up this position in 
preference of Mrs Mary Vacher. Since her appointment 
Mrs Thomas’ circumstances have changed and she is 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

2



with the 
Chairman 

no longer able to commit to the role of governor at the 
school. Mrs Mary Vacher had yet to be found a 
suitable position elsewhere and in consultation with the 
Chair it was agreed that she should be offered this 
post which she has duly accepted.  

 Swale Rural The Westland & Woodgrove Federation Mr John Fassenfelt, Mr John Woolley & Mr George 
Clifton have been appointed to the Federation in line 
with the agreement at the GAP meeting of 23rd April. 
 

 

 Late 
Submissions  

Priory Fields School – Mr Bryan Cope These candidates have expressed a desire to continue 
in their post after the close of the previous GAP. They 
have completed the re-appointment form and have 
satisfactory attendance records. 

 

 

P
a
g
e
 1

3



P
a
g
e
 1

4

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



School Name End Date
Name of Nomination

New or Re-

appointment

Nominating 

Body

Attendance Issues

Ashford (A.S.One)

Aldington Primary School  31 August 2010

Mrs Sarah Rix

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

Aldington Primary School  03 July 2009

Ashford Oaks Community Primary School  25 September 2009

Ashford Oaks Community Primary School  07 November 2009

Brabourne CE Primary School  26 April 2009

Brook Community Primary School  08 May 2009

Challock Primary School  01 September 2006

Challock Primary School  31 August 2006

Chilham St Mary's CE Primary School  31 August 2010

Ms Jane Marriott

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative 15/20 75%

East Stour Primary School  07 March 2009

East Stour Primary School  02 March 2010

Highworth Grammar School for Girls  28 September 2010
Mr Peter Aves

Willing to continue Governing Body 13/13 100%

Highworth Grammar School for Girls  18 November 2008 Vacancy removed 

as GB Downsizing

Linden Grove Primary School  08 March 2008

Linden Grove Primary School  15 October 2009

Phoenix Community Primary School  28 April 2010

The Norton Knatchbull School  31 August 2010

Mr Richard Fraser

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 22/23 96%

The Towers School  18 July 2010 Mrs Maureen 

Verhoeven-Draper

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Labour 9/12 75%

P
a
g
e
 1

5



The Towers School  20 December 2008
Mrs Jennifer Blunt

New Kent County 

Council

The Wyvern School  31 August 2010
Mr John Rymer-Jones

Willing to continue Conservative Emailed 

The Wyvern School  31 August 2010
Mr C Miller

Willing to continue Labour Emailed 

Victoria Road Primary School  06 July 2010
Cllr Brendan Naughton

Willing to continue Labour 9/14 64% Issues

Willesborough Infant School  06 January 2009

Willesborough Junior School  10 November 2009 Mrs Gaye Mutton New Governing Body

Ashford Rural

Bethersden Primary School  10 July 2009

Charing CE Primary School  23 October 2008

Egerton CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Richard King

Willing to continue Conservative 7/11 64% Issues 

Godinton Primary School  29 May 2008

Great Chart Primary School  05 December 2009

Hamstreet Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Peter Davison

Willing to continue Conservative 11/12 92%

Hamstreet Primary School  27 April 2010
Rev Thomas Whately End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 09/12 75%

High Halden CE Primary School  01 August 2009

High Halden CE Primary School  01 January 2010

Homewood School and Sixth Form 

Centre

 31 August 2010
Mrs Susan Moon

Willing to continue Governing Body 77%

Pluckley CE Primary School  17 February 2010 Vacancy removed 

as GB Downsizing

Rolvenden Primary School  06 July 2010 Revd Jacques 

Desrosiers

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 12/12 100%

Tenterden Infant School  31 August 2010

Mrs Jan Baker

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

P
a
g
e
 1

6



Canterbury City & Country

Adisham CE Primary School  23 September 2009

Blean Primary School  31 August 2010
Dr John Gilbey

Willing to continue Conservative 7/17 41% Issues

Blean Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Stephen Hambrook

Willing to continue Conservative 15/17 88%

Bridge & Patrixbourne CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Carol Stewart

Willing to continue Kent County 

Council

15/17 88%

Bridge & Patrixbourne CE Primary School  27 November 2008 Vacancy removed 

as GB Downsizing

Kingsmead Primary School  31 August 2010 Miss Rosemary 

Walters

Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 10/11 91%

Kingsmead Primary School  14 April 2010

Parkside Community Primary School  11 September 2009

Simon Langton Grammar School for Boys  31 August 2010
Mrs Diane Billam

Willing to continue Governing Body 11/12 91%

St Peter's Methodist (VC) Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Brian Abbott

Willing to continue Governing Body 22/24 92%

St Peter's Methodist (VC) Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Malcolm Burgess

Willing to continue Governing Body 23/24 96%

Wickhambreaux CE Primary School  28 September 2010

Mr Nicholas Bushell

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 8/10 80%

[Federation] The Federation of Hersden 

Community Primary School and Sturry C 

of E Primary School

 09 February 2009

[Federation] The Federation of Hersden 

Community Primary School and Sturry C 

of E Primary School

 09 February 2009

Canterbury Coastal

Briary Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Elizabeth Bendrey

Willing to continue Governing Body 14/16 87%

P
a
g
e
 1

7



Hampton Primary School  02 September 2008 Vacancy removed 

as GB Downsizing

Hampton Primary School  05 February 2010 Vacancy removed 

as GB Downsizing

Herne Bay High School  31 August 2010
Mr Michael Hills

Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Herne Bay Infant School  20 December 2009 Mrs Vereuschka 

Cheesman

New Kent County 

Council

Herne Bay Junior School  04 August 2008
Miss Aimee Allwright

New Kent County 

Council

Joy Lane Primary School  29 March 2009

Reculver CE Primary School  06 December 2009
Mrs Yvonne Sedgwick

New Kent County 

Council

Swalecliffe Community Primary School  18 May 2009

Whitstable Junior School  01 October 2004
Mrs Gillian Perrott

New Kent County 

Council

Cranbrook & Paddock Wood

Angley School - A Sports College  31 August 2010
Mr Colin Noakes

Willing to Continue Governing Body 17/22 77%

Brenchley & Matfield CE (VA) Primary 

School

 31 August 2010 Mrs Thelma 

Cunningham

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

Brenchley & Matfield CE (VA) Primary 

School

 26 March 2010
Mr Micheal MacKenzie

New Conservative Issues 

Cranbrook School  31 August 2010
Mr Alex King

Willing to Continue Governing Body 5/23 22% Issues 

Cranbrook School  28 September 2010
Mr John Cunningham

Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

12/23 51% Issues 

Frittenden CE Primary School  18 May 2009 Mr Ashley Martin New Governing Body Issues 

Mascalls School  31 August 2010
Mr Alex King

Willing to Continue Conservative

P
a
g
e
 1

8



Sandhurst Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr John Cunningham

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative 18/20 90%

Sissinghurst CE Primary School  03 February 2010 Mr Colin Rice New Governing Body

Dartford East

Darenth Community Primary School  02 March 2010

Fawkham CE (VC) Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr David Brazier

Willing to Continue Conservative 8/11 73%

Langafel CE (VC) Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Nicola Carter

Willing to Continue Conservative 13/15 87%

Milestone School  31 August 2010
Mrs Theresa Davies

Willing to Continue Governing Body 10/12 98%

New Ash Green Primary School  05 December 2009

Rowhill School  31 August 2010
Mrs Isabel Britton

Willing to continue Conservative 22/23 96%

Rowhill School  31 August 2010
Mrs Pauline Jones

Willing to Continue Governing Body 22/23 96%

Stone St Mary's CE (VC) Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr John Jarvis

Wishes to continue - 

form will be late due 

to family 

bereavement 16/6

Conservative 10/10 100%

The Craylands School  01 September 2008

Dartford West

Dartford Grammar School  31 August 2010
Mr David Turner

Willing to Continue Governing Body 11/15 73%

Dartford Grammar School for Girls  31 August 2010

Mr Alistair Ellis

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 5/11 45%

Holy Trinity CE Primary School, Dartford  01 September 2009

P
a
g
e
 1

9



Joydens Wood Junior School  28 September 2010

Mrs Ann Allen

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 10/12 98%

Joydens Wood Junior School  31 August 2010
Mrs Sue Hallam

Willing to continue Conservative 12/12 100%

St Albans Road Infant School  04 April 2007

St Anselm's Catholic Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Peter Santer

Willing to continue Governing Body 100%

Temple Hill Community Primary School  24 November 2009 School placed 

under power of IEB

Temple Hill Community Primary School  10 February 2010 School placed 

under power of IEB

Wentworth Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr David Russell

Willing to Continue Labour Emailed 

Wentworth Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Marilyn May

Willing to Continue Governing Body Emailed 

Wilmington Grammar School for Boys  31 August 2010

Mr Hugh Bracey

Willing to continue 

waiting return of 

form from chair

Governing Body

Wilmington Grammar School for Girls  31 August 2010
Mrs Diane Connell

Willing to continue Governing Body 17/17 100%

Wilmington Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Paul James

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/12 100%

Deal & Sandwich

Ash Cartwright & Kelsey CE Primary 

School

 08 June 2007

Eastry CE Primary School  18 July 2010
Dr David Sugden

Willing to continue Governing Body 22/23 96% Issues

Northbourne CE Primary School  06 July 2010

Mrs Cynthia Crump

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 15/17 88% 

P
a
g
e
 2

0



Preston Primary School  01 February 2007

Sandwich Infant School  31 August 2010
Mr Kenneth Young

Willing to Continue Governing Body 7/10 70%

Sandwich Junior School  31 August 2010 Mrs Julia Humphrey-

Woodward

Willing to Continue Governing Body 15/15 100%

Sandwich Junior School  23 March 2010 Mrs Mandy Price New Governing Body

Sandown Primary School  18 May 2010
Mrs Catherine Wilson

New Kent County 

Council

Sholden CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Lt Cdr J Morris

Willing to continue Conservative 12/14 86%

St Mary's Catholic Primary School, Deal  31 August 2010
Mr Malcolm Parfitt

Willing to Continue 13/16 81%

The Downs CE Primary School  09 May 2010 Mrs Clare Bowler New Governing Body 

The Downs CE Primary School  31 August 2010

Cllr Michael Eddy

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Labour

Walmer Science College  31 August 2010 vacancy removed 

school moving to 

trust status
Warden House Primary School  17 February 2010

Wingham Primary School  28 September 2010
Mr Rupert Williamson

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/12 100%

Wingham Primary School  06 February 2007
Mr Simon Cook

New Kent County 

Council

Wingham Primary School  18 July 2009 Mr George Jenkins New Governing Body

Worth Primary School  18 July 2010
Mrs Valerie Hardstone

Willing to Continue Governing Body 18/18 100% 

Dover

Aylesham Primary School  24 June 2007

Capel-le-Ferne Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Angela Parkes

Willing to continue Governing Body 25/27 93% Issues

Dover Grammar School for Girls  31 August 2010
Mr William Newman

Willing to continue Labour 10/13 77%

Dover Grammar School for Girls  26 January 2010 Mrs Dianne Taylor New Governing Body

P
a
g
e
 2

1



Dover, St Mary's CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Gavin Wright

Willing to Continue Governing Body 19/23 83%

Harbour School  13 September 2008 Vacancy removed 

as GB downsizing 

Harbour School  05 September 2009 Vacancy removed 

as GB downsizing 

Lydden Primary School  21 January 2010

Priory Fields School  28 April 2010 Mr Bryan Cope Willing to continue 

Late Submission

Governing Body 10/12  83%

River Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr John Allingham

Willing to continue Governing Body 10/12 83% Issues

River Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Mike Aylen

Willing to continue Governing Body 11/12 92%

Temple Ewell CE Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Jasper Hagger

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Labour

Whitfield School & Aspen Special Unit  31 August 2010
Mr Roger Knight

Willing to continue Governing Body 8/12 66%

Whitfield School & Aspen Special Unit  31 August 2010
Mr Anthony Offord

Willing to continue Labour 12/12 100%

Gravesham

Cobham Primary School  01 October 2009

Dover Road Community Primary School  01 June 2009
Mr Shahid Aslam

New Kent County 

Council

Dover Road Community Primary School  01 June 2009

Higham Primary School  31 August 2010 Father James 

Southward

Willing to Continue Governing Body 6/9 66%

Higham Primary School  02 September 2009

Holy Trinity CE (VA) Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Manjit Singh-Sodhi

Willing to Continue Governing Body 9/12 75% Issues 

Istead Rise Primary School  17 May 2009

P
a
g
e
 2

2



Kings Farm Primary School  09 February 2009

Meopham Community Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Maurice Beeby

Willing to Continue Governing Body 10/12 83%

Meopham Community Primary School  29 August 2007

Northfleet School for Girls  18 July 2010
Mrs Kam Cheema

Willing to Continue Governing Body 13/15 87%

Northfleet Technology College  31 August 2010
Mr James Dowe

Willing to Continue Governing Body 10/11 91%

Painters Ash Primary School  01 September 2004

Riverview Infant School  31 August 2010
Mr Alan Wallaker

Willing to Continue Governing Body 11/12 92%

Riverview Infant School  31 August 2010
Mr Robin Friday

Willing to Continue Conservative 11/12 92%

Riverview Infant School  21 July 2009

Riverview Junior School  01 August 2007

Shears Green Infant School  05 July 2010
Mrs Glynis Christopher

Willing to Continue Governing Body 9/9 100%

Shorne CE (VC) Primary School  30 April 2010

Shorne CE (VC) Primary School  06 July 2010
Mrs Pamela Bates

Willing to Continue Governing Body 100%

Singlewell Primary School  01 April 2006

Westcourt School  31 August 2010
Mr Brian Newell

Willing to Continue Labour 11/12 92%

Whitehill Primary School  20 February 2006 School 

Considering trust 

status

Maidstone 1

Allington Primary School  01 September 2009
Mrs Anne Mailing

New Kent County 

Council

Barming Primary School  02 September 2009
Mr Kieth Grant

New Kent County 

Council

Coxheath Primary School  31 August 2010
Revd David Jones

Willing to continue Governing Body 16/17 94%

P
a
g
e
 2

3



Ditton CE Junior School  18 July 2010
Dr Mark Lander

Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 11/19 58% Issues 

Hunton CE Primary School  02 February 2008

Maidstone Grammar School for Girls  31 August 2010
Ms Isabelle Pocock

Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 18/19 95%

Maidstone St Michael's CE Infant School  01 September 2009

Marden Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Carol Walker

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/13 92%

St Francis Catholic School  02 May 2008

St Margaret's CE (Voluntary Controlled) 

School

 31 August 2010
Mr Thomas Stevens

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/12 100%

St Margaret's CE (Voluntary Controlled) 

School

 31 August 2010

Mrs Hilary Reeve

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 10/12 83%

St Simon Stock Catholic School, 

Maidstone

 01 January 2010
Mr Barry Corcoran

New Governing Body

Staplehurst School  03 July 2008

Sutton Valence Primary School  09 July 2009

Sutton Valence Primary School  02 October 2009

The Maplesden Noakes School  31 August 2010
Mr Tony Hedges

Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Yalding St Peter & St Paul CE Primary 

School

 

Mrs Jennifer Raikes

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

Maidstone (MC2)

Bredhurst CE Primary School  28 September 2010
Mr Simon Fooks

Willing to continue Governing Body 5/11 45% Issues 

East Borough Primary School  09 June 2009

Greenfields Community Primary School  23 March 2010

Headcorn Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Jenefer Gibson

Willing to continue Conservative 9/12 75%

Headcorn Primary School  02 September 2009

P
a
g
e
 2

4



Hollingbourne Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr John Holley

Willing to Continue Conservative 11/11 100%

Kingswood Primary School  09 October 2008

Lenham Primary School  01 July 2008

Loose Infant School  06 July 2010
Mrs Susan Luckhurst

Willing to continue Governing Body 23/23 100%

Loose Junior School  31 August 2010

Mr Alan Chell

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative 10/18 55%

Loose Junior School  31 August 2010
Mrs Carole Hardy

Willing to continue Governing Body 17/18 94%

Loose Junior School  04 February 2010
Mr Kevin Webb

New Governing Body

Madginford Park Infant School  31 August 2010

Mrs Patricia Marshall

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative 13/17 76%

Madginford Park Junior School  31 August 2010
Mr Peter Reid

Willing to continue Kent County 

Council

17/17 100%

Madginford Park Junior School  31 August 2010

Mrs Patricia Marshall

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

Madginford Park Junior School  31 August 2010
Mr Clive Howard

Willing to continue Governing Body 16/17    94%

Maidstone Grammar School  01 April 2010 Mr Ian Michael 

Summersgill

New Governing Body

Molehill Copse Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Dawn Wisdom

Willing to continue Governing Body 100%

Park Way Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr John Baker

Willing to continue Governing Body Emailed 

Park Way Primary School  24 February 2010

Roseacre Junior School  31 August 2010
Mr Adrian Richardson

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/12 100%

South Borough Primary School  19 July 2010
Mr James Findlay

Willing to continue Kent County 

Council

13/13 100%

South Borough Primary School  19 July 2010
Mr Philip Sayer

Willing to continue Governing Body 7/13 53% Issues 

P
a
g
e
 2

5



South Borough Primary School  10 June 2009

St Paul's Infant School  06 July 2010
Mrs Maggie Beckwith

Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

10/13 77%

Ulcombe CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Frederick Shortland

Willing to Continue Governing Body 18/18 100%

Malling

Aylesford Primary School  30 August 2010
Mr Michael Sutton

Willing to Continue Liberal Democrat Emailed 

Aylesford Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Valerie Oxberry

Willing to Continue Liberal Democrat Emailed 

Borough Green Primary School  09 October 2007

Brookfield Infant School  31 August 2010
Mr Martyn De Young

Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Grange Park  31 August 2010
Mr Mike Stemp

Willing to continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Ightham Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Hugh Stirk

Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 14/17 82%

Kings Hill School  02 October 2009

Leybourne St Peter and St Paul CE (VA) 

Primary School

 31 August 2010
Mr Robert Palmer

Willing to continue Governing Body 12/12 100% Issues

Mereworth Community Primary School  31 October 2005

More Park Catholic Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Graeme Dowd

Willing to Continue Governing Body 11/14   79% Issues

Offham Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Eileen Rowe

Willing to Continue Governing Body Emailed 

Platt CE (VA) Primary School  15 September 2009 Mrs Barbara Harris New Governing Body

Plaxtol Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Rodney Willingham

Willing to Continue Conservative 11/12 92%

Snodland CE (VA) Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Clive Dean

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

St George's CE (VC) Primary School  27 November 2009 Possible 

Federation

P
a
g
e
 2

6



St Katherine's School  31 August 2010
Mr Nicholas Vickers

Willing to continue 10/14 71%

St Katherine's School  31 August 2010
Mr Robert Kingsbury

Willing to continue Conservative 13/14 93%

The Discovery School  28 September 2009

Tunbury Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Peter Homewood

Willing to continue Conservative 5/10 50% Issues

Wouldham All Saints CE (VC) School  08 May 2009
Mrs Jeanette Forder

New Kent County 

Council

Wouldham All Saints CE (VC) School  01 September 2009 Mr Kieth Malkinson New Governing Body

Wouldham All Saints CE (VC) School  19 January 2010

Wrotham School  31 August 2010

Mr David Law

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 11/12 92%

Sevenoaks South

Crockham Hill CE (VC) Primary School  09 May 2010

Edenbridge Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Roger Cumes

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative 21/23 91%

Edenbridge Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Seraphine Philpott

Willing to continue Conservative 22/23 96%

Halstead Community Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Cally Couchman

Willing to Continue Governing Body 14/15 93%

Halstead Community Primary School  01 October 2009

Hever CE (VA) Primary School  25 October 2008

Ide Hill CE Primary School  30 August 2010
Mr Peter Jeffries

Willing to continue Conservative Emailed 

Kemsing Primary School  26 March 2010 Mr Chris Arnold New Governing Body

Otford Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Brian Finn

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 16/16 100%

Shoreham Village School  31 August 2010
Mrs Mary Inniss

Willing to Continue Conservative 17/20 85%

P
a
g
e
 2

7



Valence School  31 August 2010
Mr Julian Paul

Willing to Continue Conservative 15/16 94%

Valence School  23 July 2009 Mr Paul Myers New Governing Body

Shepway 1

Castle Hill Community Primary School  01 November 2009
Mrs Linda Lee

New Kent County 

Council

Folkestone St Peter's CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Sarah Bristow

Willing to continue Conservative 13/19 68%

Harcourt Primary School  17 March 2010 Cllr Philip Martin New Conservative

Hawkinge Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr George Hodgson

Willing to continue Governing Body Emailed 

Morehall Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Susan Sanders

Willing to Continue Governing Body 21/21 100%

Pent Valley Technology College  02 December 2009

Sandgate Primary School  26 September 2010
Mrs Hilary Tolputt

Willing to Continue Conservative Emailed 

Sandgate Primary School  27 September 2010 Mrs Jennifer Ibbetson-

Revell

Willing to continue Governing Body Emailed 

St Eanswythe CE Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Paul Bingham

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Labour

The Folkestone School for Girls  31 August 2010
Mr George Bunting

Willing to Continue Conservative 15/15 100%

The Folkestone School for Girls  31 August 2010
Mrs Sarah Thorne

Willing to continue Liberal Democrat 15/15 100%

The Harvey Grammar School  01 September 2005 Mrs Pamela Garrard New Conservative Issues 

Shepway Rural

Dymchurch Primary School  01 March 2009 Mrs Sharon Bryne New Governing Body Issues 

Dymchurch Primary School  12 October 2009

Dymchurch Primary School  23 March 2010

Hythe Bay Church of England Primary 

School

 31 August 2010
Mr Michael Lyons

Willing to continue Conservative 13/21 62% Issues 

P
a
g
e
 2

8



Lyminge CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Tricia Stewart

Willing to continue Governing Body 23/24 93%

Lympne CE Primary School  26 November 2009
Mr Andrew Chapman

New Governing Body

St Augustine's Catholic Primary 

School,Hythe

 31 August 2010
Mr Chris Capon

Willing to continue Conservative 12/23 52% Issues 

St Nicholas CE (Controlled) Primary 

School

 10 November 2009

[Federation] The Federation of Bodsham 

and Saltwood Primary Schools

 15 January 2010

Swale Rural

Boughton-under-Blean & Dunkirk Primary 

School (Methodist Voluntary Controlled)

 17 April 2010 Mrs Jennifer Collett-

White

New Governing Body

Bysing Wood Primary School  01 September 2005

Canterbury Road Primary School  02 April 2010

Davington Primary School  06 November 2008
Revd Rosalind Parrett

New Kent County 

Council

Eastling Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Roger Turner

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

Ethelbert Road Primary School  09 December 2009

Graveney Primary School  23 July 2010 Revd Gillian Reed New Governing Body

Lansdowne Primary School  16 April 2007

Luddenham School  19 August 2008

Ospringe CE Primary School  04 March 2010

Sittingbourne Community College  31 August 2010

Mrs Elisabeth Jordan

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

South Avenue Infant School  06 July 2010
Mrs Jennifer Dixon

Willing to Continue Kent County 

Council

11/12 92%

South Avenue Infant School  01 November 2005

South Avenue Junior School  01 September 2005

P
a
g
e
 2

9



Teynham Parochial CE Primary School  30 June 2008

Teynham Parochial CE Primary School  11 March 2010

Swale Urban

Fulston Manor School  31 August 2010
Mrs Deirdre Ines

Willing to Continue Governing Body 9/12 75%

Grove Park Primary School  28 June 2007

Grove Park Primary School  15 September 2009

Highsted Grammar School  31 August 2010
Mr Donald Jordan

Willing to continue Conservative 9/12  75%

Highsted Grammar School  31 August 2010

Mr Gerry Lewin

Willing to continue, 

form not received, 

have sent via email

Conservative 6/12  50% Issues

Holywell Primary School (Upchurch)  31 August 2010
Mr Raymond Kemsley

Willing to continue Governing Body 9/11 82%

Holywell Primary School (Upchurch)  31 August 2010
Mr Edward Murphy

Willing to continue Governing Body 9/11 82%

Lower Halstow School  28 September 2010
Mr Benjamin Stokes

Willing to continue Conservative 7/12 58% Issues 

Minster-in-Sheppey Primary School  10 May 2006

Newington CE Primary School  13 February 2010

The Westlands School  03 December 2009 Vacancy removed 

school Federating

Woodgrove Primary School  24 October 2007 Vacancy removed 

school Federating

[Federation] The Federation of Kemsley & 

Milton Court Community Primary Schools

 31 March 2010

[Federation] The Sheerness West 

Federation

 16 May 2010

P
a
g
e
 3

0



[Federation] The Sheerness West 

Federation

 08 December 2008

Swanley & District

Crockenhill Primary School  30 April 2010

Mrs Lesley Ham

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

Crockenhill Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr Kevin Waller

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

Crockenhill Primary School  01 May 2006

Furness School  01 September 2009

Hextable School  02 November 2005

Hextable School  25 April 2010

High Firs Primary School  09 May 2009

Horizon Primary School  01 September 2009

Horton Kirby CE Primary School  31 August 2010
Mr Ken Allart

Willing to continue Governing Body 11/12    92%

Horton Kirby CE Primary School  31 March 2010 Mr Andrew Ellington New Governing Body

St Mary's CE (VA) Primary School  02 September 2009

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School  04 June 2008

St Paul's CE (VC) Primary School  22 May 2008

Thanet 1

Birchington CE Primary School  31 August 2010

Dr Zahida Parveen

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 15/17 88%

Birchington CE Primary School  28 August 2009

Cliftonville Primary School  31 August 2010 Mr Raymond 

Heseldine

Willing to Continue Governing Body Emailed 

Cliftonville Primary School  01 September 2008

Cliftonville Primary School  02 June 2009

Laleham Gap School  19 January 2006

Minster CE Primary School  06 July 2010
Mr George Box

Willing to Continue Governing Body 13/16 81%

P
a
g
e
 3

1



Northdown Primary School  18 June 2008
Mr David McCleery

New Kent County 

Council

Palm Bay Primary School  10 July 2009

St Anthony's School  31 August 2010

Mrs Vera Rees

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

St Gregory's Catholic Primary School  01 September 2006

St Nicholas-at-Wade CE Primary School  01 August 2008

Thanet 2

Callis Grange Nursery & Infant School  17 March 2010
Mrs Linda Stanford

New Kent County 

Council

Bromstone Primary School  30 September 2009
Mr Matthew Munson

New Kent County 

Council

Dame Janet Community Infant School  31 August 2010

Mrs E Green

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Labour 5/16 31%

Dame Janet Community Junior School  31 August 2010 Mrs Roberta 

Kulasinghe

Willing to continue Governing Body 15/16 94%

Ellington Infant School  28 September 2010
Mrs Vivienne White

Willing to continue Governing Body 18/24 75%

Ellington Infant School  02 March 2010 Mr Dennis Hart New Governing Body

Newington Community Primary School  29 October 2007 Mrs Penelope 

Jefferson

New Kent County 

Council

Newlands Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Janice Thomas

Willing to continue Conservative 15/17 88%  

Priory Infant School  01 August 2009
  

New Governing Body

Ramsgate Christ Church CE Junior 

School

 07 October 2009 School Downsizing 

St George's CE Foundation School  31 August 2010
Mr Peter Jordan

Willing to Continue Governing Body

P
a
g
e
 3

2



St Mildred's Primary Infant School  31 August 2010

Mrs Ann Butt

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 17/17 100%

St Mildred's Primary Infant School  31 August 2010

Mr David Lawson

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body 15/17 88%

St Peter-in-Thanet CE Junior School  19 January 2010 Mr Alan Briant New Governing Body

The Charles Dickens School  31 August 2010
Mr Richard Hitchin

Willing to Continue Governing Body 17/20 85%

The Charles Dickens School  28 September 2010
Mrs Megan Toghill

Willing to Continue Governing Body 13/19 68%

The Foreland School  15 May 2007

The Foreland School  01 September 2005

Upton Junior School  28 September 2010

Mr Mark Webb

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

Tonbridge

Cage Green Primary School  16 January 2010

Cage Green Primary School  20 March 2010

Capel Primary School  31 August 2010
Mrs Gillian Langstaff

Willing to Continue Conservative 25/28 89%

Capel Primary School  28 September 2010
Mrs Alison Yelland

Willing to Continue Governing Body 21/28 75%

Capel Primary School  01 April 2010

East Peckham Primary School  01 April 2009

Hillview School for Girls  31 August 2010

Mr Godfrey Horne

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

Ridge View School  01 September 2005

Shipbourne School  17 December 2007

St Stephen's (Tonbridge) Primary School  01 March 2010

Sussex Road Community Primary School  23 July 2010

P
a
g
e
 3

3



Sussex Road Community Primary School  01 June 2009

Sussex Road Community Primary School  17 February 2010

The Hayesbrook School  31 August 2010
Mr Peter Pierson

Willing to Continue Governing Body 9/13 69%

The Judd School  18 September 2009

Weald of Kent Grammar School  31 August 2010
Mrs Susan Fortune

Willing to Continue Conservative 15/17 88%

Weald of Kent Grammar School  31 August 2010
Mr David Bower

Willing to Continue Labour 14/17 82%

Woodlands Infant School  16 January 2010

Tunbridge Wells

Bishops Down Primary School  14 July 2009

Langton Green Primary School  09 May 2010

Langton Green Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr John Davies

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

Oakley School  31 August 2010
Mrs Karen Senior

Willing to Continue Governing Body 10/11 91%

Pembury School  01 June 2009

Sherwood Park Community Primary 

School

 21 May 2010

Southborough CE Primary School  31 August 2010

Mr R Evernden

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Governing Body

St Barnabas CE (VA) Primary School  03 September 2008

St Gregory's Catholic Comprehensive 

School

 31 August 2010
Mr Michael Brain

Willing to Continue Governing Body 16/19 84%

St John's Church of England Primary 

School

 23 June 2010

Mr Roy Bullock MBE

End of term 

reappointment 

wishes unknown

Conservative

St Mark's CE Primary School  02 February 2008
Miss Sarah Castle

New Kent County 

Council

P
a
g
e
 3

4



St Matthew's High Brooms CE (VC) 

Primary School

 02 September 2009

The Skinners' School  31 August 2010
Mr Roger Parkes

Willing to Continue Conservative 8/11 73%

The Skinners' School  31 August 2010
Mr Barry Tester OBE

Willing to Continue Governing Body 11/11 100%

PRU: LAs are advised to appoint candidates irrespective of any political affiliation or preferences who are committed to assist in the effective running of the PRU.

[Swanley and District] Centre Class 

Management Committee
 02 February 2008

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs 

Education Service
 02 February 2008

[Gravesham] West Kent Health Needs 

Education Service
 02 February 2008

[Tunbridge Wells] West Kent Learning 

Federation Management Committee
 02 February 2008

P
a
g
e
 3

5



P
a
g
e
 3

6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k


	Agenda
	A3 Minutes
	Minutes Appendix

	B1 LEA Governors for Primary, Secondary and Special Schools in Kent
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2


